

CLOVIS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

1450 Herndon Avenue • Clovis, California 93611-0599

SPECIAL GOVERNING BOARD MEETING June 10, 2020

Professional Development Building, Boardroom 1680 David E. Cook Way, Clovis, California

2:00 P.M. – PUBLIC SESSION Pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom on March 17, 2020, any or all Board Members and members of the public may attend board meetings by telephone. Members of the public who wish to provide public comments on any item that is on this agenda are requested to complete a public presentation form, which may be accessed at https://www.cusd.com/RequestforPublicPresentation.aspx. Please submit all such requests before 2:30 p.m. on the day of this special Board meeting. Public comments are limited to three minutes per speaker. For those members of the public who request to provide public comments via telephone, a District staff member will call the speaker. For those public members who wish to attend the meeting and/or make public comments in person, the board meeting room indicated above is open. However, the Board may limit the number of persons in the board meeting room at any time pursuant to guidance from public health officials.

Special Meeting AGENDA

Additional information regarding this agenda may be viewed through the District's website at https://www.cusd.com/BoardMeetingsAgendasArchives.aspx

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board meeting room or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Superintendent's Office at 327-9100. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting.

Public records relating to an open session agenda item of a regular meeting that are distributed within 72 hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the District Office, 1450 Herndon Avenue, Clovis, California.

An invocation may be held prior to the start of the Board meeting. Attendance during and participation in the invocation are optional and voluntary. No students, parents, members of the public, Board members, student board member, or employees are required to attend or participate in the invocation.

- A. CALL TO ORDER
- B. ROLL CALL
- C. WORKSHOP
 - Board Policy Study Session
 Review and discuss: (A) Policy Group C2 continued Board Policies No. 1312.1 1312.4; (B)
 Policy Group C3 2000 Administration; and (C) Policy Group C1 0000 Philosophy, Goals,
 Objectives and Comprehensive Plans.

D. ADJOURNMENT

Agenda Item: C. - 1.



Title: Board Policy Study Session

CONTACT PERSON: Miaya Yang

FOR INFORMATION: FOR ACTION: June 10, 2020

RECOMMENDATION:

Review and discuss: (A) Policy Group C2 continued - Board Policies No. 1312.1 – 1312.4; (B) Policy Group C3 - 2000 Administration; and (C) Policy Group C1 - 0000 Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans.

DISCUSSION:

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

REVISIONS: